
From: Hall, James[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9475d8f983174759a506988f86f2bea2-
jameshall]

Sent: Tue 7/5/2022 11:01:26 PM (UTC-04:00)
To: Mann, Melissa[  Fox, Charles[
Subject: Fwd: [External] Fwd: Urgent Niagara Update: Help Needed 7/6/22 for USCG 

Inspection

How is it that I don4t even have this info and I4m the Site Admin - this is crazy. 

From:  <
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:55:46 PM
To: Hall, James <
Subject: [External] Fwd: Urgent Niagara Update: Help Needed 7/6/22 for USCG Inspection
 

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments 
from unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing button in Outlook. 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Troester, Rodney L" <
Date: July 5, 2022 at 5:11:37 PM EDT
To: "Troester, Rodney L" <
Cc: Flagship Niagara League <
Subject: Urgent Niagara Update: Help Needed 7/6/22 for USCG Inspection

Friends:

Please see the message from Chief Mate regarding tomorrows Coast Guard 
inspection sail.

As always, if you wish your email address to be removed please let Rod know at 

best--Rod




